
From: Witecha, James - ELECTIONS
To: Sharpe, Angela B - ELECTIONS; Hunzicker, Brandon L - ELECTIONS
Subject: Fwd: Formal Wis. Stat.s. 5.06 Complaint Johnson v. Town of Westfield, Westfield (EL-24-86)
Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 2:17:42 PM

From: kmjohnson <kmjohnson@maqs.net>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 11:39 AM
To: Witecha, James - ELECTIONS <james.witecha@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Formal Wis. Stat.s. 5.06 Complaint Johnson v. Town of Westfield, Westfield (EL-24-
86)
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

In response to Complaint Allegation 2:
The governing body, being the the Town of Westfield Town Board, did not 
set the date for the recall election. I understand the statute. However, 
the Town Board usurped the possibility of anyone wishing to file 
candidacy documents. The form CF-IL (local candidate) requires a date of 
election. Since the governing body did not set a date, the Board did not 
allow candidates the required time to file the necessary documents. This 
was done by the Town Board with full knowledge that their actions would 
have negative consequences.
Sincerely,
s/s Terry L. Johnson
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